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Questions and Responses 
RFP# 2011-0914 

HIV Medication Adherence Services 
 

 
1. If we are submitting a request for funding for 3 years, do we submit a 

budget and budget narrative for 1, 2, or 3 years? 
Please submit a budget and budget narrative for each of the three (3) years of 
the proposed program.  See page 24: Number 2. Budget Requirements: Period 
of Award. 
 

2. Is the workplan included in the 12 page narrative limit? 
  No.  Refer to page 8: Number 6. Page Limit. 
 

3. Is the staffing profile considered part of the 12 page narrative limit? 
No.  Refer to page 8: Number 6. Page Limit. 

 
4. Do our responses to the “Declaration of Confidential Information” and/or 

the “Conflict of Interest-Disclosure Statement” count toward the 12 page 
narrative limit?   
No. Refer to Page 6. Page Limit and also Page 7. 12 Declaration of Confidential 
Information and 13. Conflict of Interest-Disclosure Statement. 
 

5. Regarding Section G, Question 1a, is DPH requesting information about the 
entire applicant organization or just the portion of the organization that will 
be conducting the project? 
See page 21 C. Main Proposal Components (1. Organizational Requirements), 
page 25 Proposal Outline (1. Organizational Profile) and page 28 (1. Financial 
Profile). 

 


